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BOWMAN GILFILLAN

Dear Sir

RE: UNTU/PRASA/NTM/SATAWU/ ORGANISATIONAL RIGHTS
CASE: NO: J1605/16

1. We confirm having removed the application from the urgent roll,

2. We await urgent responses to the questions contained in our correspondence dated 27 July
2016 which will give guidance to the way in which the matter will proceed in due course.

3. There is no obligation on our client to withdraw the application given that the matters that arise
from the CCMA settlement agreement are still alive and certainly it makes little sense for your
client at this juncture to insist that the matter be withdrawn or indeed for the parties hereto to
incur costs in arguing whether the application should be removed or withdrawn.

4, We await to hear from you urgently.

5 In the interim all of our client’s rights remain reserved.

Yours Faifhfully

D. MER
FLUXMANS INC

TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY, THEREFORE SENT UNSIGNED,
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Dear Sir

RE: UNTU/PRASA/NTM/SATAWU/ ORGANISATIONAL RIGHTS
CASE: NO: J1605/16

Direciors:

We record your confirmation in your ietter of 27 July 2016 that the settlement agreement
entered into between your client and the National Transport Movement Union ("NTM”) on 21
July 20186 (“the Settlement Agreement”) does not grant NTM organizational rights as at 21 July
2016 in terms of Sections 12, 13 and 15 of the Labour Relations Act, Act 66 of 1995, as
amended (“the Act”) and that NTM will not be granted such rights by your client until such time
that they have proved that they are sufficiently representative in the workplace.

Consequently, we have been instructed to remove our client's application from the urgent
motion roll on Friday 29 July 2016 at 10h00.

Our client requests that your client immediately dispatches a circular to all employees and
NTM containing the contents of paragraphs 4 to 6 of your correspondence to clarify any
uncertainty surrounding the Settlement Agreement.

Further, will you client please clarify the foliowing. What is the number that it considers
constitutes sufficient representation? [n the event that it is determined by your client that NTM
is sufficiently representative, does it intend granting organizational rights to NTM without
verification before and determination by an arbitrator? Or will our client be afforded the
opportunity of addressing the arbitrator about NTM’s representivity before determining whether
it is representative on any basis under the LRA?
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5. Subject to the above, our client's rights are strictly reserved and we look forward to your
response.

Yours Faithfully

D. MER
FLUXMANS INC

TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY, THEREFORE SENT UNSIGNED.



